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Ms. Brianna N. Brooks
gore
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Wadsworth, OH 44281

RE: License Application
Dear Ms. Brooks:

Please be advised that I have carefully reviewed and considered your application for an
insurance producer’s insurance license and wish to advise that due to the nature of the criminal
procedures against you in the State of Ohio resulting in you being placed on probation, I cannot

authorize issuance of your privilege license due to the fact your probation period is yet to
be completed.

Pursnant to Miss. Code Ann. § 83-17-221, you are entitled to a formal hearing before this
Department regarding your application for a privilege license. Please notify this Department,
within ten (10) days, if you wish to proceed with a formal hearing.

In the alternative, you may withdraw your application for privilege license by service of a
written request to this Department. Please be advised that if you choose not to withdraw your
application thus resulting in a denial of your license, there will be a reporting made to the NAIC
indicating that you were involved in an administrative action regarding vour license.

Please fecl free to contact me, if you have any questions regarding this matter and your
wriiten response should be directed to my attention.

Respectfully,

MIKE CHANEY
COMMISSIONER OF INSUR

Chrfstifia J. Kelsey
Senior Attorney
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